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From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
CC: Susan Masterton 
Subject: 

Attachments: Letter PSC re Correction of Ted Hart 6-3-08.pdf 

Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [Roberta G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 
Tuesday, June 03,2008 2 4 1  PM 

Docket iY070699-Correction to Rebuttal Testimony of Ted Hart (first 2 pages for formatting and file date) 

Filed on BehaIf o$ 

Docket No. 

Title offiling: 
P a P S  

Filed on behalfofi 

No of pages: 

Description: 
file date) 

Roberta G .  Cooper 
Legal Specialist 

Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Einbarq Florida, lnc. 
131 3 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, F1. 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton~embarq.com 

- 070699 

Letter to PSC re: Correction to Rebuttid Testiinony of Ted I-lart (first 2 
for  formatting andfile date) 

Embarq 

Correctiori to Rebnttul Testimony of Ted Hurt first Zpuges for  formatting and 
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EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 I 
Email: Roberta,G.Cooper~,EMBARQ.com 
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Voice Data Internet 0 Wireless I Entertainment 

June 3, 2008 
CORRECTION 

EMBARQ- 
Embaq 
Mdihtop: FLTLHwIO2 
I313 El& Stm Rd 
lallaharrrr. FL 32301 
mbaq.com 

PI LED EL EC’TKONICALLY 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shuinard Oak Blvd. 
‘~a~~ahassce,  FI. 32399-0850 

RE: Dockct No. 070699-TP 
Embarq’s Rebuttal Testimony of Edward “Ted” C. Hart-correct~on 

Dear Ms. Colc: 

Enclosed for filing in the above referenced docket matter IS a correction to the Rebuttal 
Testimony of Edward “Ted” C. Hart filed on May 28,2008. The document corrects tlic 
first two pages for formatting and the filing date. 

Si nccrel y, 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. O ~ O ~ ~ Y - T P  

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
regular US. Mail and electronic mail on this 2"" day of June, 2008 to the 
following: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Lee Eng Tan 
2540 ShLiinard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahasscc, FL 32399-0850 
I tan(c~,l~sc.sti\Lc. tl.lIS 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Competitive Markcts &: Enforcement 
Laura King 
2540 Shumard Oak 13lvd 
Tallahassee. FL 32W-0850  
Ikinp!riinsc.statc.fl'~tc.tl.u~ 

lntrado Communications lnc. 
Rebecca Ballestcros 
I601 Dry Crcck Drivc 
Longnont, CO YO503 
Rcbccca. Ballest~t-os~~lntrado.coln 

Mcsser Law Firm 
Floyd Self 
26 18 Ccntcnnial Place 
Tallahasscc, FL 32308 
lscl t.~r;lawlla.con1~111 

Cahill IAW Firm 
Clicric R. Kiser 
Angela F. Collins 
Cahill Gordon & Rcindcl LLP 
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950 
Washingtton, DC 20006 
ck isct.:rcic~l.[ic.coin 
~icnlliiisil~~ccriic.c~in 

Susan S. Mastcrton 



1 BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

- 3 DOCKET NO. 070699-TP 

3 REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF 

4 EDWARD “TED” C. HART 

5 I, Introduction 

6 Q. Please state your name, place of employment and business address. 

7 A. My name is Edward “Ted” C. Hart. I am employed by Embarq Management 

8 Company, which provides management services to Embarq Florida, Inc. 

9 (“Embarq”). I am employed in the Wholesale Markets Division, as a Busmess 

10 Strategy Manager. My business address is 9300 Metcalf Avenue, Overland Park, 

1 1  Kansas 66212. 

12 

13 Q. 

14 Embarq in this docket 

Are you the same Edward Hart who provided direcf testimony on behav of 

15 A. Yes, 1 am. 

16 

17 XI. Purpose of Rebuttaf Testimony 

18 

19 Q. Whar is the purpose of your Rebuttal Testimony? 


